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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Fortigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription (Firewall)

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below revised proposal. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 Fotigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription  1 60000 60000 

2 8 Port 10/100 Switch Dlink 2 950 1900 

       
GST Extra      

 
 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]  
Sent: 27 November 2024 12:19 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Fortigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription (Firewall) 
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Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below proposal. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 Fotigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription  1 61500 61500 

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

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 27 November 2024 12:11 
To: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Fortigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription (Firewall) 
 
Dear Nitin 
 
Kindly Quote for the same  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 12:31 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fortigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription (Firewall) 
 
Dear team 
 
Kindly provide quote please . 
 

item specs QTY 
Fortigate FG-40 F with 3 Year Subscription (Firewall) 1 
8 Port 10100 Switch D-link 2 

 
 
Delivery location – DELHI AIRPORT T1 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


